E-nhngs - Docket No. 060042

‘ Matilda Sanders

From: McMonagle, Sandra [SMcMonagle@abelband.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2006 3:19 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Leigh.a.hyer@verizon.com; David Christian; Adam Teitzman; Dale Buys; John Mann; Cox, Will; McMonagle,
Sandra

Subject: E-filings - Docket No. 060042

Attachments: Franklin Templeton NOtice of Serving First Request for Production to Verizon.pdf; Franklin Templeton Notice
of Serving First Set of Interrogatories to Verizon.pdf

<<Franklin Templeton NOtice of Serving First Request for Production to Verizon.pdf>> <<Franklin Templeton Notice of Serving
First Set of Interrogatories to Verizon.pdf>>
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1 - Franklin Templeton Companies, LLC Notice of Serving First Request for Production to Verizon Florida Inc.
And

2 - Franklin Templeton Companies, LLC's Notice of Serving First Set of Interrogatories to Verizon Florida Inc.

FILED ON BEHALF OF:

Franklin Templeton Companies, LLC

ATTACHMENT (4 pages)

Notice of Serving First Request for Production (1 page)
Certificate of Service (1 page)

Notice of Serving First Set of Interrogatories (1 page)
Certificate of Service (1 page)
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Mailing Address
P.O. Box 49948

Sarasota, FL 34230-6948

Telephone: 941-366-6660
Direct: 941-366-6660 x2321
Fax: 941-366-3999
SMcMonagle@abelband.com
www.abelband.com

INTERNET CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or
responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you
should destroy this message, and notify us immediately. If you or your employer does not consent to Internet email messages of
this kind, please advise us immediately. Opinions, conclusions and other information expressed in this message are not given or
endorsed by my firm or employer unless otherwise indicated by an authorized representative independent of this message.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE;

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this
communication {or in any attachment) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or

matter addressed in this communication (or in any attachment).
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE
FL.ORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Complaint by
Franklin Templeton Companies, LLC
against Verizon Florida, Inc.

for allegedly breaching telecommunications Docket No. 060042
service agreement and violating Section 364.051(5)(b),
Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-4.110, Filed: March 7, 2006

Florida Administrative Code.

FRANKLIN TEMPLETON COMPANIES, LLC NOTICE OF SERVING
FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION TO VERIZON FLORIDA INC.

Franklin Templeton Companies,” LLC hereby files this notice of serving its First Request
for Production to Verizon Florida Inc. on this 7th day of March, 2006.

Respectfully submitted,

ABEL BAND, CHARTERED
P.O. Box 49948
Sarasota, Florida 34230-6948

(941)3 6- 660
(941) 399 ﬁtsimile
William P. Céx

Florida Bar No. 93531

ATTORNEYS FOR FRANKLIN
TEMPLETON COMPANIES, LLC
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished,
via electronic mail, Federal Express overnight delivery®*, and first class U.S. Mail, to the
following parties on the 7th day of March, 2006:

Leigh A. Hyer, Esq.* Mzr. David Christian®

Verizon Florida Inc. Verizon Florida Inc.

P.O. Box 110, FLTCO0007 106 East College Avenue
Tampa, FL 33601-0110 Tallahassee, FL 32301-7748
Leigh.a.hyver@verizon.com David.christian@verizon.com
Adam Teitzman, Esq. Mr. Dale Buys

Florida Public Service Commission Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee FL 32301 Tallahassee FL 32301 .
ateitzma(@psc.state.fl.us dbuys@psc.state.fl.us

Mr. John Mann

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee FL 32301

jmann@psc.state.fl.us

/%

Attorney fof Franklin Templeton
Companies, LLC
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